Date: 9 December 2005

TO: All Members of the Development
Control Committee
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL COMMITTEE to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
on MONDAY, 19TH DECEMBER, 2005 at 6.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and
Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

Open to the Public including the Press

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Democratic Services Officer, on
telephone number (01235) 547631.

Map and Vision
(Page 5)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting, together with a copy the Council Vision are
attached.

1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.



Development Control Committee Monday, 19th December, 2005

2. Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Development Control
Committee held on 21 November 2005 (circulated with the Council Summons and Agenda
dated 14 December 2005)

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items
on the agenda for this meeting.

In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated. Where that personal interest is also a
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.

4. Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

8. Materials

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.
ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING.
9. Appeals

(Pages 6 - 13)
Lodged



Development Control Committee Monday, 19th December, 2005

10.

The following appeals have been lodged with the Planning Inspectorate:-

(i) Appeal by Mr Peter White against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the
demolition of existing outhouse and the erection of a bungalow in the garden of 39
White Cross, Wootton. (WTT/5825/3);

(ii) Appeal by Mr & Mrs J Flawn against the Council’'s decision to refuse to permit the
conversion of a garage into part dining room and part study at 26 Coleshill Drive,
Faringdon (GFA/19052);

(iii) Appeal by Builders Ede Limited against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the
erection of 18 x 1 bed apartments, 18 x 2 bed apartments and 23 houses on land
adjacent to the Police Station, Colwell Drive, Abingdon (ABG/17140/2).

Allowed

The following appeal has been allowed by the Planning Inspectorate: -

Appeal by S and H Homes against the Council’'s non determination within the prescribed period
an application for the demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 5 flats with associated car
parking at 62 Yarnells Hill Botley (NHI/7093/1). A copy of the decision letter is attached as an
appendix. No reference to cost was made.

Dismissed

The following appeal has been dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate: -

Appeal by Hartwell PLC against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit an advertisement
being a non illuminated free standing directional sign on land at the junction of Faringdon Road
(A420) and Besselsleigh Road, Besselsleigh (BES/19120/A). The decision to refuse
permission was made by the Strategic Director under powers delegated to him under the
Scheme of Delegation. A copy of the decision letter is attached as an appendix. No reference
to cost was made.

Withdrawn

The following appeal has been withdrawn: -

Appeal by Mr T Reed against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit 2 x 2 bed flats and 1 x 1
bed flat and the conversion of the existing single storey building into a 2 bedroom dwelling at 25

— 26 Market, Wantage (WAN/13787/3).

Recommendation

that the agenda report be received.

Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings

(Pages 14 - 18)
A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented.

Recommendation

that the report be received.



Development Control Committee Monday, 19th December, 2005

11. Tree Preservation Order (Cumnor)

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 19 - 21)
To receive and consider report 201/05 of the Landscape Officer (Arboriculture).

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during
normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result
of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the
meeting.

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the
Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have given notice
that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 199/05 of the Assistant Director (Planning) refers.

12. NHI/9352/7 — Change of use from residential to offices. 12A & 12B, The Square, West
Way, Botley (North Hinksey Parish).

(Wards Affected: North Hinksey and Wytham)
(Pages 22 - 25)

13. ABG/11371/4-LB — Proposed new entrance doors to the Guildhall from Roysse Court.
The Guildhall, Abbey Close, Abingdon

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Abbey and Barton)
(Pages 26 - 30)
14. LWO/13682/4-X — Erection of a dwelling. Wayside House, Beggars Lane, Longworth.

(Wards Affected: Longworth)
(Pages 31 - 39)
15. MAR/19315 — Change of use from retail to residential. 12, Haines Court, Marcham.

(Wards Affected: Marcham and Shippon)
(Pages 40 - 42)

16. Enforcement Programme

(Wards Affected: Kennington and South Hinksey)
(Pages 43 - 53)
To receive and consider report 200/05 of the Assistant Director (Planning).

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.



Agenda Annex

1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UepISal B]eA
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



Agenda ltem 9

A‘p p eal D eCiSiO n The Planning Inspectorate

4108 Kite Wing
Temple Quay House

Site visit made on 11 October 2005 ?JQE.??S‘S;?

Bristol BS1 6PN
/80117 37126372

232 . . e-mail: enquiries@planning-
by Philip Willmer BSc Dip Arch RIBA nspectorate gsi gov Uk
an Inspector appointed by the First Secretary of State Date

i

Appeal Ref: APP/V 3120/A/05/1184856
62 Yamells Hill, Botley, Oxfordshire, OX2 9BE.

The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a failure to
give notice within the prescribed period of a decision on an application for planning permission.

The appeal is made by S and H Homes against the Vale of White Horse District Council

The application Ref NHI/7093/1, is dated 27 April 2005. ‘ *

The development proposed is demoliticn of existing dwelling and erection of 5 flats with associated
car parking.

Summary of Decision: The appeal is allowed and planning permission granted for the
demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 5 flats with associated car parking.

Procedural Matters

1.

The Council has failed to reach a decision on the proposed development within the statutory
time period. However, it has indicated that its main objections concern the effect of the

proposed development on the character of the locality and the living conditions of the
occupiers of neighbouring properties.

2. The application drawings were amended during negotiations with the local planning
authority. The drawings before the Council for consideration and those that I have
considered are 0493-P01, P02 A, P03 Aand PO4 A. 1 understand that the street elevation of
number 64 Yarnells Hill shown on drawing number 0493-P03 A is based upon record
drawings of the property. 1have proceeded on this basis.

Main Issues

3.

I consider that there are two main issues in this case. The first is the effect of the proposed
development on the character and appearance of the area by virtue of its design, height and
massing. The second issue is the effect of the proposed development on the living

conditions of the occupiers of the adjoining property, particularly in relation to outlook and
the potential for the loss of light. :

Development Plan and other Planning Policies

4. The development plan for the area includes the Oxfordshire Structure Plan 2011, adopted

August 1998 (SP) and the Vale of White Horse Local Plan 1999 adopted in November
1999, (LP). My attention has been drawn to a nurhber of policies, however, I consider the
following to be most pertinent to my consideration of this appeal: LP Policies D1 and D2 as
well as emerging LP Policies DC1 and DC9.

Page 6



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/05/1184856

LP Policy D1 seeks to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design,
having, along with other things, due regard to the defining characteristics of the local area.
LP Policy D2 looks to ensure that new development does not cause demonstrable harm to
the occupiers and users of neighbouring development, in terms of amongst other matters
visual intrusion, dominance and loss of daylight and sunlight.

The LP is currently being revised. The emerging Local Plan 2011 has reached second
deposit draft stage. As the plan has not been the subject of public examination I can afford
it only limited weight. However, emerging LP Policies DC1 and DC9 carry forward
broadly similar objectives to adopted LP Policies D1 and D2.

I have also had regard to thé guidance in PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development and
PPG3 Housing as material considerations.

Reasons

Issue One: Character and Appearance.

8.

10.

11.

12

13.

The appeal site is located on the west site of Yarnells Hill and is situated in an existing
residential area within the main built-up part of Botley. The existing residential
development in the road is characterised by large detached and linked attached dwellings of
disparate designs and forms built at varying dates. Several of these are however
representative of a modernist approach to design and design detailing and date from the
1930’s onwards. All of the properties are set well back from the road in mature gardens.

There is currently a large single detached house on the site dating originally from the 1930’s
but with later additions. The property to the south is again a detached, flat roofed, three
storey house built in the Art Deco style. Although it is currently undergoing some
alterations and refurbishment it is a well preserved example of a modernist Art Deco family
villa. Tt is situated 1.0 metre or so from the boundary of the appeal site. The property to the
north, number 58, is built hard up to the common boundary and is in part two and part
single storey. - '

The road falls quite steeply to the north. The properties to either side of the appeal site, as
well as the others in the road, are set to reflect the topography of the land. In other words
the ridge/roof lines are stepped.

It is proposed to demolish the existing house on the site and replace it with a building
providing five self contained two-bed units. The development represents a density of
approximately S0 dwellings per hectare. The proposed density is in line with the advice in
PPG3 which encourages housing development to make more efficient use of land.

PPS1 recognises at paragraph 33 that: “Good design ensures attractive usable, durable and
adaptable places and is a key element in achieving sustainable development. Good design
is indivisible from good planning.” At paragraph 34, it advises that: “Good design should
contribute positively to making places better for people. Design which is inappropriate in
its context, or which fails to take the opportunities available for improving the character
and quality of an area and the way it functions should not be accepted.”

The appellant advises that the design of the proposed building, while inspired by the
adjoining Art Deco house to the south, would not in their view be a pastiche of number 64.
This they seek to acheive by incorporating contemporary materials into a modernist design.

o]

Page 7



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/05/1184856

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Further, although the proposed building would provide five flats in total it would read as
one dwelling.

From my consideration of the design proposals and my observations on site I agree that
number 64 currently makes a positive contribution to the character and appearance of the
area, and that it would be appropriate for any redevelopment of the appeal site to both
reflect and respect its architectural style thereby contributing to the visual quality and
interest in the street scene and the wider residential area.

Due to the three dimensional modelling of the proposed building I consider that the
proposed building would, while in part being the same height as number 64, reflect the
topography of the site and respect the roof height of the adjoining properties. In terms of
the mass, form and position on the site of the proposed building, I am of the view that it
would relate well to the adjoining properties. I consider that the proposed development in
terms of its three dimensional form (beight, massing and bulk) -would not represent an
overdevelopment of the site. - )

1 further believe the proposed building would achieve the appellant’s objectives in that it
would respect the design of number 64 and, due to the imaginative layout, massing and
detailed design, would appear in the street scene as a large family villa rather than a block
of five flats. In addition it would, because of the subtle introduction of contemporary
materials, not appear as a pastiche of number 64. I consider that the proposed building
would therefore make a welcome and positive contribution to the street scene as well as
enhancing the character and appearance of the wider area. ‘

It is proposed that the front garden would be laid out to provide eight parking spaces. 1fthe
parking area is not to detract from the character and appearance of the adjoining front
gardens and the hard surfaced areas and parked cars are not to dominate the street scene,
then both the hard and soft landscaping would have to be very carefully considered and
detailed. In the event that I am minded to allow this appeal then this is a matter that would
need to be addressed by a suitably worded condition.

In respect of issue one I conclude that the proposed development would, by virtue of the
quality of the design, enhance both the character and appearance of the area and therefore is
in accord with both the development plan policies to which I have referred as well as central
Government advice contained in PPS1 and PPG3.

Issue Two: The effect of the proposed development on the living conditions of the occupiers of

the adjoining property, particularly in relation to outlook and the potential for the loss of
light. ‘

19.

20.

The proposed building would, in my view, be very well modelled thereby reducing its
perceived mass. Even though it would project some 10.0 metres beyond the rear wall of
number 64 it would generally be set some 6.5 metres from the common boundary. For
these reasons I do not consider the proposed development would have either an overbearing
jmpact on number 64 Yarnells Hill or, because of the orientation of the properties, cause
significant overshadowing or reduction in light.

I noted on the occasion of my visit that a number of hoﬁses in the road are built hard up
against their boundary with the neighbouring property, indeed a number appear attached.
Although the proposed building would only be some 1.2 metres from the boundary of

[ 'S ]

Page 8



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/05/1184856

21.

number 58 this situation is in no way unusual. Due to the articulation and modelling of the
north elevation of the proposed building and having regard to the extended rear projection
of number 58 I do not believe that, even, allowing for any slight difference in levels
between neighbouring properties, the proposed development would be either dominant or
overbearing or cause any significant overshadowing or reduction in light. I noted three
small, obscure glazed, secondary windows in the flank wall of number 58 at ground floor
level when on site. I do not feel that the proposed replacement property, located some 1.2

metres from the boundary, would have any significant adverse impact upon the amenity
provided by these windows.

In respect of issue two I conclude that the proposed development would not be dominant,
overbearing or have any adverse impact on the occupiers of neighbouring properties in
terms of loss of outlook, overshadowing or loss of light. The proposal therefore accords
with LP Policy D2 and emerging LP Policy D9.

Other Considerations

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

I can understand why neighbours have concerns about the possible impact of the proposal
on their living conditions in terms of loss of privacy and the potential for overlooking.
However, taking account of the detailed design of the proposed building and the
relationship of windows relative to adjoining properties and site boundaries, 1 am satisfied
that there would be no undue overlooking or loss of privacy.

Local residents have expressed concern about the provision of on site parking, possible
congestion and highway safety. The County Highway Authority has raised no objections in
relation to these matters. In the circumstances therefore 1 am not satisfied that there isa
justification to support the contention that the proposed development would be detrimental
to highway safety. The eight car parking spaces which are proposed (1.5 per dwelling)
accord with the requirements of PPG3. :

With respect to Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights, I recognise that
this proposal would result in an interference with home or family life. However this must
be balanced against the rights and freedoms of others in the community. For the reasons
given above, I am satisfied that the appeal proposal would not be seriously harmful and in
my view if planning permission were granted it would not place a disproportionate burden
on the occupiers of the adjoining properties. I therefore find no violation of human rights.

Although 1 appreciate the personal circumstances and concerns of the occupier of the
neighbouring property these are, however, matters which are not material to my
consideration of the planning merits of this appeal.

My attention has been drawn to various covenants that may relate to the proposed
development of the site. Such matters are outside of the remit of this appeal and are

v therefore not before me for comment.

In relation to the possibility of setting a precedent, I have concluded that on the basis on
which I have considered the case the scheme would comply with the objectives of planning
policy. Although all sites are different, and all cases fall in the first instance to be
considered by the local planning authority, proposals which fall within the terms of
planning policy would not iead to the creation of an unacceptable precedent.

Page 9



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/05/1184856

Conclusion

28.

For the reasons given above and having regard to all other matters raised, I conclude that
the appeal should be allowed. ‘

Conditions

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

Formal Decision

The conditions set out in my formal decision below arise from those suggested by the
Council. 1 shall adapt, as appropriate, the wording of the conditions subject to the advice in
Circular 11/95. I consider that condition 2 is necessary to enable the Council to ensure that
a good quality of finish and detail is achieved in this location.

As details have not been submitted in respect of the cycle and bin store 1 shall require such
details to be submitted to and approved by the Council. A hard and soft landscaping scheme, as
well as a proposal for the treatment of boundaries is necessary, the landscaping scheme to
include amongst other things details of trees to be retained, proposals for their protection during
the works together with additional planting. ‘ '

The Council have proposed a condition in respect of surface water drainage works. 1am not
aware of any special considerations in this respect and, therefore, as such works would
ordinarily be dealt with under the Building Regulations 1 do not feel it appropriate to condition
this element of the works. '

I do not consider that the information provided on the drawings adequately specifies or
illustrates how the access to the site will be provided nor the provision of visibility splays. 1
shall require details to be submitted for approval prior to commencement of warks on site to
ensure highway safety.

1 consider that it would not be appropriate for the apartments to be occupied before on site
parking has been provided. Further, the parking area should be retained for this purpose.

¢

34. 1 allow the appeal and grant planning permission for the demolition of existing dwelling and

erection of 5 flats with associated car parking at 62 Yarnells Hill, Botley, Oxfordshire, OX2
9BE in accordance with the terms of the application Ref: NHI/7093/1, dated 27 April 2005,
and plans submitted therewith, subject to the following conditions:

1) The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years
from the date of this decision.

2) No development shall take place until samples of the materials to be used in the
construction of the external surfaces of the building hereby permitted bave been
submitted to and approved by the local planning authority. The development shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved details.

3) Details of all external and internal boundary treatments shall be submitted to, and approved
by, the local planning authority prior to commencement of development. The development
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

4) ‘The occupation of the flats shall not commence until the vehicle access has been
constructed in accordance with the details submitted to, and approved by, the local planning
authority prior to commencement of development. The visibility splays thereafter shall be
permanently maintained free from obstruction to vision.

Page 10



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/05/1184856

1

5)

6)

7

'3)

9

The occupation of the flats shall not commence until vehicle parking space has been
constructed, drained, surfaced and marked out in accordance with details submitted to and
approved by the local planning authority and that area shall not thereafter be used for any
purpose other than parking, loading and unloading of vehicles.

No development shall take place, nor shall any equipment, machinery or materials be
brought on to the site for the purpose of development until full details of both hard and soft
landscape works have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. These details shall include an indication of all existing trees and hedgerows on or
immediately adjoining the land, details of any to be retained, together with measures for
their protection in the course of development, proposed finished levels and/or contours,
means of enclosure of un-built open areas, car park, other vehicle and pedestrian access and
circulation areas, hard surfacing materials and artefacts and structures (including but not
exhaustively furniture, bin and cycle storage units, signage, lighting, external services and
manboles), planting plans, specifications (including cultivation and other operations
associated with plan establishment), schedules of plants, noting species, plant sizes and
proposed densities where appropriate, and =z timetable for planting and laying of hard
surfaces. The landscaping works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details prior to first occupation of the flats.

All planting, seeding or turfing comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be
carried out in the first planting and seeding seasons following the completion of the flats.
Any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from completion of the development
die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next
planting season with others of similar size and species, unless the local planning authority
gives prior written consent to any variation.

No retained tree or hedgerow shall be cut down, uprooted or destroyed, nor shall any
retained tree be topped or lopped other than in accordance with the approved plans and
particulars, without the prior written approval of the local planning authority.

If any retained tree or hedgerow is removed, uprooted, destroyed or dies, another tree or
hedge shall be planted at the same place and that tree or hedge shall be of such size and
species, and shall be planted at such times as may be specified in writing by the local
planning authority. ‘

10) A schedule of maintenance for landscape areas shall be submitted to and approved in

writing by the Council before development commences and shall be accompanied by a
written undertaking including arrangements for its implementation.

PECTOR

Page 11



The Planning Inspsciomte
402 Kite Wi
Temple Q

. .. ’ _ 2 The Square
Site visit made on 13 October 2005 Temple Quay

Bristol BS1 6PN

uay House

» FOMTI2672
by David Leeming e-mail: enquiries@olanning-

_ Inspectorate.gsi.gov.uk

an Advertisement Appeals Inspector appointed by the First Date 2 2005
Secretary of State =4 KOV

Appeal Rel: APP/V3120/H/05/1187893 : _
Land at the junction of Faringion Road {A426) and Besselsleigh Road, Besselsieigh,
Abingdon, Oxon GX2 IRE

The appeal is made under Regulation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992 against a refusal to grant express consent. ,

The appeal is made by Hartwell Plc against the decision of Vale of White Horse District Council.

The application Ref BES/19120/A is dated 10 May 2005. The advertisement proposed is a non-
illuminated freestanding advance directional sign.

Summary of Decision: The appeal is dismissed.

Main Issue

1.

The main issue in this appeal is the visual impact of the proposed sign on the surrounding
rural area.

Planning Policy

2.

The Council refer to Policy D20 of their adopted Local Plan and to Policy DC15 of the
Second Deposit Draft Local Plan 2011. The Regulations require that decisions be made
only in the interests of amenity and, where applicable, public safety. Therefore the
Council’s policies alone cannot be decisive. But I have taken them into account as a
material consideration.

Reasons

3.

The appeal sign would measure 3m by 1.5m. It would be mounted on two posts at an
overail height of 3.6m. The sign would relate to a Business Park located within the viliage
of Wootton about a mile away. '

The sign would be located on a deep area of open grass verge at the junction. The verge is
raised up above the level of the adjacent roads which would increase its profile in views
along the main road. Despite the presence of a Land Rover dealership and some cottages
further along the road to the north and a public house to the south-west, the surroundings
are overwhelmingly rural in character. “ '

The sign would be a significant feature on the verge, particularly in terms of its height. It
would occupy an exposed position at the junction where it would appear in the backdrop to
woodland and, more generally, in the wider setting of the well-treed aspects alongside the
main road. '

Page 12



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/H/05/1187893

6. I consider that the impact of the sign, by reason of its size, height and rural location would
be out of keeping and intrusive.  Seen in the backdrop to various road signs in the
immediate vicinity of the junction, I consider too that its presence would create a general
impression of clutter there.

Other Matters

7. I note the Council’s concern that a grant of consent for the sign would create a precedent.
However, had I been minded to grant consent for it I consider that this would not have
stopped them from dealing with any further proposals on their individual merits.

8. The appellants refer to the need for the sign to advertise the existence of the Business Park.
However, the Regulations require decisions to be made only in the interests of amenity and,
where applicable, public safety. Public safety is not raised in this appeal. Therefore it is the
issue of visual amenity that must be decisive in my decision. In any event, there is an
official direction sign for the Business Park just before the junction. =~ Another is sited
further to the south indicating the other approach road from the A420 to the Business Park.

Conclusions

9. For the reasons given above and having regard to all other matters raised, I conclude that,
even for the temporary period of 2 years as proposed, the display of the appeal sign would be
detrimental to the interests of amenity. v

Formal decision
10. I dismiss the appeal.

L)

Advertisement Appeals Inspector

Page 13



Agenda Item 10

§002/ZL/L0 pajuld sbulea pue salinbuj oljand

“Buljiemp
MaU JO uonoal3 “Bullemp SV6 ZLXO
Bunsixe o} suonelsye uoxQ
puUB UOISUB)XT "UOISUB)}Xa abejuepn 86 pawJlyuod
yinog BunesH As103s 8|Burs jo uopjoweQ juowideg G | uosqO HJN | L/Z6V8L/INVYM | ZZLL/SONV/0ZLEN DAY JON
Z3av v X0
uoxQ
uopbuiqy
‘saoeds Bupyied uojhelq
pue sabeleb ylim sesnoy peoy UoIN X 089 pawuliuod
yinog Bunesy payoelap 8aly} JO uoljoaly SYJ0pped jseq Aey r siN -G2/Svv/vda | LLLL/SO/V/0ZLEN/ DY JON
4
b
‘(388118 yoINyH JJo SS800Yy) ®
‘(uoissiwgns-al) Bulemp (@)
wooipaq g e ojul Buipjing ave ZLXO @
Aai0}s a|buls Bupsixs jo uoxQ o
UOISISAUOD pue le|i pag | X | abejuepn
SO'LLLE ‘siejy paq g x g jo Buisudwoo aoe|d paay JN 96
UMeIPYIA | Yinog Bunesy juswdojenrsp pesodo.d 1o0e 92-GZ €/L8LELINVM | 891 L/¥0/NV/0ZLEN/ DY v0'ZL'6
uoxQ
abejuepn
"S}uUN uollEPOWWOIoOE abuoo]
Bume| Aepijoy ojul Buipjing | 8ALQ Mled 8A0ID Geo
pessiwsiq | yinog BunesyH |eJn}noLBe JO UOISIBAUOD wued Aesiepuy juowneaq | $/8202L/001 | /S L/¥PON/0ZLENDDY S0'v'6l
nrg ¢Lxo
uoxQ
asnoy bunsixa abejuepn
0} SUOISUd]Xa pue suoljela)y palpusH ise3]
‘0j2J8y) YJom pue sabeieb aue pJo4 G¥S
passiwsiq | yinos Bupesy ‘S9SNOY MU OM} JO UOIOBIT 4001qApio4 sewoy | €/12S/AHT | LSLL/PONV/0ZLEN DAY G0€8
suolnejuasaiday
uapp/Annbuj
ajeq alqnd CLIEYEIEY]
Q UoIs|oaq | ealy /Buniesy jusawdojanag uoneso] juejjoddy Bujuue|d | 9ouaudjaa jeaddy | ajeq uels

sjeaddy buiuue|d JO }SI




§002/ZL/L0 pajuld sbulea pue salinbuj oljand

CEIRITEN
Jo abeloys pue Bunpped
Buipnjour juswdinbs pue
s|elsiew ‘swayl [eJnynoube

90'S'6 -uou Jo abeloys 0} ainynoLbe
Joj 8sn wouy asn Jo Org ZLXO
abueyo uoissiwiad buiuueld paipusH ise] 6l
yinog Aainbuj 2119nd Jnoyym jsujebie Juswadlojus spuesusalg SIIPM 14N | 3-2/5961/3HT | S€002/50/0/02L€/ddVY S00L'LL
yooug (I Ssoloe abpliq
9]2J0U0D B JO UoI}oNJISUoD
pue aio0opJey jo Buife Z3av ¥1XO
90'S 9l ay} Buinjoaul aoe|d uaye) uojAelq
sey juswdojanap |euolelado peoy I\
uoissiwlad Buiuueld IIIAl UojAeuq E 8156 To)
yinosg Aanbuj o1gnd Jnoyym jsuiebe Juswadiojuy S)00pped jseq SIPMTIN | -22/Sv/vdd | €002/S0/0/0CLEN/DAY SO0'0L¥t
()
(@]
©
NV6 2L X0 0
uoxQ 9|d SOWOoH
abejuepp Juswialney \740) 16/
UMEBIPYIM | Yinog Ainbuj 2119nd 'sBuipjing jo uopijowaq 19843 A L9 snsebad | -z/922/Z/INVM | 6111/50/3/02LEN/DY G089l
(paysijowap
aq 0} sdoysyiom
Bunsix3g) suoisinoid Bupied
pue ssa2oe ‘9010 siebeuew
aje)sa ‘ayns jsanb ‘ebuno)
sjuapisal yim Jayjaboy NV6 ¢LXO
paJijal ay) Joj sjuswpede i uoxQ 9|d SOWOoH
10 Y00|q A810)S §£/Z pue 3o0|q abejuepp Juswialney 698
UMeJpyim | yinos Ainbuj 2119nd Aalojs omj e jo uoioaI3 19343 |IIA L9 snsebad L/I9ZCLINVYM | LLLL/SO/V/0ZLEN/DDY G089l
suonejuasaidoy
uapup/Annbu
ajeq alqnd CLIIENETEY]
Q UoIs|oaq | ealy /Buniesay juawdojanag uoneso juejjoddy Bujuue|d | 9ouaudjaa jeaddy | ajeq uels




§002/ZL/L0 pajuld sbulea pue salinbuj oljand

‘Bunjied
*00sse ylim sje|l G JO uoljoals
pue Buljlemp Bunsixe jo 396 ZXO
SO'LL'C suoljejuasalday | uonljowap ayj 1o} uonedidde Aspjog aGQ
pamo|lyy ULON USIUAN JO uUoljeulwis}sp UON [IIH SIIBUJEA ¢9 | SBWOH H ® S L/€60Z/IHN | ¥811/S50/V/0CLEN/AAVY G0'/.'61
346 ¢XO
uopbuiqy
ybis|sjessag
pY ybie|sjesseg
SO'LL 2 suolejuasaiday ‘'ubls | pue py uopjule €68
passiwsig YLON USHIIMN Buipue)seal) e Jo uonoaig | Jo uonounlie pueT O7d IIemleH | v-0¢L6L/S39 | .81 1L/S0/H/0CLEN/dDV G0'8'9¢
‘(saJejoay
8¥°0 Ajorewixoidde
eale 9)IS) ‘peoy |[eMX0D
0Z ON 01 suofeis)e pue ©
90U8) 211SN0O2E JO UOoI08.] ~—
‘peos 82IAI8S pue Ssaooe )
pasinay “(sBuipjingino Z3a. INS (@)
Q @snoy mc_#w_xm uoxQ ©
G0'0L'8l jo uonjowaq) sbuljemp uopBured A
6 40} HcmEQO_®>®U |enjuapisal peoy ||]omMX0D Q1 uononiIsuoc) 960
UMEBIPYNAA | ULION Annbuj o1gnd Joj uoneoljdde suIpnQ | 8SNOH MOJ|IA\ BY L 1BA0] | X-¥/S06V/V4D | 991 L/Y0/V/0ZLEN/ DDV
S00L'Y uoxoQ
S0/0L/21 ‘usaib Jayjea\ I apiroid uopbuiqy | qn|Q bBulimog G00
passiwsig | YHON BuesH 0} usaub Buimoq pusix3 peoy ied uopbulgy |  9/G/€2/98V | 29} L/¥0/V/0ZLEN DY
‘(uoissiwgns-ay) "Buibpay
Jiy pue lipuejha| bunsixs
SAOWBY "MJIOM |eulalxa pue
S00L'V Buibpay ‘Buiousy pajeloosse
go/0L/gL yim usalb Buiimog Jsyjeem uopbuiqy an|o simog 810
passiwsig | YlLON BuuesH [|e M3U JO UoldnJsuo) peoy Xled uopbuiqy 1/G.€./99V | 991 L/¥0/V/0CLEN/dJY
suonejuasaiday
uapup/Annbu
ajeq allgnd 9oualajal
Q UoIs|oaq | ealy /Buniesay juawdojanag uoneso juejjoddy Bujuue|d | 9ouaudjaa jeaddy | ajeq uels




§002/ZL/L0 pajuld sbulea pue salinbuj oljand

S0OG LXO
uoxQ
plojxO
*anolg) Jejdod uojbuluusyj
Gg1 Jo uonijowsp Buimolo} 9A0ID)
$S800B MaU e Jo uoneaso | Jeidod 681 - 621 sjueyNsu0) X 1G6
ULION Bulesy '® sbuljjemp g| jo uonoai3g 3O Jedy O] pueT] pueT iyl | -1/9/0LL/N3IM | 8211/S0/V/0CLEN/ ALY
'S810]S ulq pue 8]2Ao ‘saoeds
Bunjied Jed  Jo uoisinoid
'Sjel} woolupaq | X Z pue ZrL ¥1XO
S]ej} wooJpaq g X ¢ Wloj 0} uoxQ
Auedoud papus)xe pasodoud uopbuiqy
JO UOISIAIP-GNS pue UoISus)xa peoy | |eubegd N z0¢ N
ULON Buesy opls A810}s oM} JO Uo)OBIT UOPJOOM 98L | SIN R Y JN |  Z/40S6/99Y | 8211L/SO/N/0ZLEN/DDY ~
()
(@)
NVL ¥1XO0 nnra
uoxQ
uopbuiqy
‘sSa@snoy ¢¢g pue wﬁcmc._tmam OALIJ |[oMm|0D
paqg Z X Lg ‘sjuswiede | uoiels 901j0d ay L P11 691
UlION Bueay pag | X 8| Jo uopoalg | o] juddelpy pueT ap3 sJsepiing | L/0¥L2L/9aV | 82L1L/SO/V/0CLEN/ DDV
"SHJOM
Alejjioue pue buideospue|
‘sied 11 40} mc_v_‘_mn_
'S}El} WOOoIpaq | X ¢ pue siej} oVve X0
paq g X ¢ jo Buip|ing Aalois uoxQ
Z Jo uonoaiz Buijlemp uopbuiqy LG/
ULION Bulesy payoelap jo uonijowsd peoy pIojXO 9L L YelN JIN €/18.1/98V | v.LL/SO/V/0ZLEN/ DAY
suonejuasaidoy
uapup/Annbu
ajeq alqnd 9oualdjal
Q UoIs|oaq | ealy /Buniesay juawdojanag uoneso juejjoddy Bujuue|d | 9ouaudjaa jeaddy | ajeq uels




§002/ZL/L0 pajuld sbulea pue salinbuj oljand

sBulesH pue sauinbuj oljgnd BuIWOoY}04 JO ISIT\SSNPBYIS 93IWIWOD\UIWPY\:D)

‘6€
Jo uapueb ayy ur mojebung S99 €1LX0O
suonejuasaiday B JO UO0l}9813 "asnoyjno uopbuigy L0
UHON USHLAA Bupsixa jo uopiiowag SSOJO3YM 6€ SYM J8)ed €/GZ8S/LLM | 98L1/S0/V/0CLEN/ DAY SO0'Llé&o
—
SV6 ¢XO (4]
pJIoIXO (@)
[I'H {nodJeH 3oougsied [443] ©
UHON BuuesH o0|q abe.eb e jo uopoai] uolie|iH IS | uojshoy Alleg ¢/68C9/IHN | /811/S0/V/0CLEN/DDY mo.m@.ﬁ
sinogJe
pue Bupjoap Jo uonoald
ay} Buinjoaul suonelsado
suonejuasaiday | Buipjing uoissiwlad Buiuued uopbuiqy J 66/
UHON uspl Jnoypm jsurebe Juswaolojus Aenp yinog oz [z)da1 JIN | -¢/S12/21/98V | 200¢2/50/0/0CLEN/ AV G0°'8'Gl
uopbuue4
sBuyy doys jo ainjoeinuew [[loMX0D) 1BalD)
pue ubisap ay} 1o} pue| ay} ajeisg aimoyn
JO @sn ayj 0} aunynoube Joj | /| pue G| syun jo
asn woJ} pue| 8y} Jo asn Jo sped pue Qg pue
suoljejuasaiday abueyd uoissiwiad Buiuued 8L‘L1L‘0L'6'8'9‘S P17 3J- 962
UHON USPLIM Jnoyym jsujefe Juswadlojuy spun umoltoade] | €1//802/009 | 1002/S0/0/0Z2LEN/ DY S0'v'S¢
suonejuasaidoy
uapup/Annbu
ajeq aliqnd 9ouUaJdjal
Q UoIs|oaq | ealy /Buniesay juawdojanag uoneso juejjoddy Bujuue|d | 9ouaudjaa jeaddy | ajeq uels




Agenda ltem 11

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 201/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

41

4.2

Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor

REPORT OF THE LANDSCAPE OFFICER (ARBORICULTURE) TO THE
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
MONDAY 19th DECEMBER 2005

Tree Preservation Order (Cumnor) No 8 2005

Introduction and Report Summary

Following a site meeting with one of the owners of 66 The Glebe, Cumnor on 31% May 2005
they expressed a wish to fell the horse chestnut tree that stands in the rear garden. The tree
is easily visible to the surrounding neighbourhood and therefore provides a significant visual
amenity.

A provisional Tree Preservation Order was made on 23" June 2005.

Objections to the TPO were received from the residents of Oakridge Barn, 3 City Farm,
Eynsham. The residents of 187 Thorney Leys, Witney. The residents of De Meeren 11,5581
TB, Waalre, The Netherlands and the residents of 67, 68 and 69 The Glebe, Cumnor.

It is recommended that the Members visit the site.

Contact Officer for this report is George Reade, Landscape Officer (Arboriculture) 01235
520202x504 from whom directions are available.

Recommendation

It is recommended that Committee confirms the order.

Relationship with the Councils Vision

This report is in accordance with the objectives A,D and G of the Councils Vision.

Background Information

Summary of the Objections

1. The tree is to large.

2. The tree sheds leaves, blossoms and conkers and blocks light.

3. The tree presents a possible safety hazard.

4. The tree presents a possible threat to the foundations of the property.

Officers Comments

This tree forms a very substantial visual amenity in this area. There would be a significant
impact on the neighbourhood if the tree was removed.

The tree is large and due to the way the houses are laid out has a direct effect on quite a few
properties. The decision | had to make in preparing the provisional TPO is does the amenity
value of the tree out weigh the problems that it causes and, in my view, it does.

Four out of six of the objectors would be happy if the tree was pruned so that it was not so
dominant, the leaf fall was not so great and the safety aspect could be addressed, if needed.
I would support a reduction in size of the crown by 20% and removal of the lower growth to a
height of 5 metres as | feel that this would help alleviate the afore mentioned problems.

Page 19



One of the remaining two objectors admired the beauty of the tree and appreciated its
wildlife value but was concerned about the trees safety but this would be addressed if works
were carried out.

The owners of the tree had the same concerns as already outlined but were also aware the
tree could cause structural problems with the house. | do not share this concern as the
underlying geology is Corallian Ragstone and sand with a very low to non existent
shrinkabillity factor.

GEORGE READE
Landscape Officer (Arboriculture)

Page 20



Reproduced ﬁnm the Drdnante Survey®
permission of Tha Controller of Her |

© Crown Copyright. Unaut
Coiyright and miay lead:

05 Licence No: UNKNOWN
- Liceneed to UNKNOWN |

A 11

W
I

Floghny i
| \”\‘
L\ orD.

(-—‘Aﬂagrn\,\’

beea .

EGRER

ARBORErack




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

Agenda ltem 12

NHI/9352/7 — Angermann Goddard & Loyd
Change of use from residential to offices.
12A & 12B, The Square, West Way, Botley (North Hinksey Parish).

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission to change the use of two vacant flats to office use.
No physical changes to the units are proposed other than internal redecoration and the
repainting of the windows.

The flats are at first floor level above the shopping forecourt of the Square. They are accessed
via a staircase to the rear from the Church Way car park. The units are located at the bottom of
the tower element of the centre. They are bounded by other residential units to the east and
there are offices on the floors above

A copy of the plan showing the location of the premises and a floor plan of the flats are attached
at Appendix 1.

The application is before Committee because the building is owned by the Council.

Planning History

There is no recent planning history regarding these two units.

Planning Policies

Policy D2 of the adopted Local Plan seeks to ensure that all new development does not cause
demonstrable harm to the amenity of neighbouring development (in terms of noise, vibration and
other forms of pollution).

Policy D3 of the adopted Local Plan seeks to ensure that new development is acceptable in
terms of highway safety.

Similar policies to those above have been included in the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan
2011, Policies DC5 and DC9.

Consultations

North Hinksey Parish Council had not responded at the time of writing this report.  Any
response received will be orally reported at the Meeting.

County Engineer — No objections.
Environmental Health — No objections.
No letters of objection or support have been received.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) whether the use is appropriate in this
location and 2) the impact of the proposal on the amenities of neighbouring properties in terms
of noise and disturbance.

The use proposed is essentially an A2 / B1 office use which, given the central location of the
property, is entirely appropriate in this locality. In terms of meeting parking standards, the floor
area amounts to 129 square metres requiring four parking spaces. The premises are eligible to
join the permit scheme in the adjoining public car park, which will provide the required spaces.

Page 22



5.3

6.0

6.1

As a result of this, together with the availability of public transport in the immediate area, the
County Engineer has raised no objections.

In terms of noise and disturbance to residents, whilst the office occupier has not been specified,
the use is one that can be carried on in a nominal residential area without detriment in terms of
noise, smell, soot, ash, etc. As all activity will be carried on inside the building, Officers consider
that no undue harm to residential amenities will arise from this change of use.

Recommendation

That planning permission is granted subject to the following conditions:

1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application

Page 23



APPENDIX 1

Botley
Baplist
Church

Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

Vicarage

£l 8ub Sla

Car Park

Car Park

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings.

Issued by the Vale of White Horse District Council - Licence No. 100019525

No further copies may be made.
24th August 2005 1:1250




! /vﬂ.‘ylau//vrz
A weo BN N

faoy a mor]

sojoyd
9 Uelq Aoning

“Aapog ‘asenbg ayy . —
€zl 3 Vel Sield "

(ounod PsIq
BSIOH SHYM JO BjeA

Atrxo
]
wpdagy ‘sena kaagy

ISR PN M A OA

9s40H 4Ym Jo

SHOIANES . = s b 2
TVISOd 31VYOJI0D

07 435 T g

TIONNOD LOTUISIQ
ISYOH HLIHM 40 ITVA

"
o~
[— o6tz

i

i
Page 25

Vel

el asnoH
Remisapp

gci : f

1283 i

ni..,E_.l

Vit

IS0 ON
SVNINY F0nad LR SAI0H SIIM 10 HRA WOLKIOD i)




1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

Agenda Item 13

ABG/11371/4-LB — Vale of White Horse District Council
Proposed new entrance doors to the Guildhall from Roysse Court
The Guildhall, Abbey Close, Abingdon

The Proposal

This is a listed building consent application for the replacement of the existing external entrance
doors into the Guildhall from Roysse Court. Appendix 1 details the elevation plans and
Appendix 2 the location plan.

This application comes to Committee as the applicant is this Council.

Planning History

Listed Building Consent was granted to replace the internal entrance doors to the Roysse Room
in April 2004.

Planning Policies

Policy HE11 of the adopted Local Plan deals with alterations and their impact on listed buildings.
the equivalent policy in the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan is HEG.

Consultations

Abingdon Town Council: No objections.
Environmental Planning and Conservation Officer: No objection.

Officer Comments

The main issue is the impact of the proposal on the listed building. Officers regard the proposed
new doors as aesthetically and sympathetically designed, enhancing the appearance of this
historic Grade Il listed building and therefore, consider the proposal to be acceptable. However,
as the building is in the ownership of the Council, the application will need to be referred to the
Secretary of State.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the decision to grant Listed Building Consent be delegated to the Chief
Executive in consultation with the Chair, subject to the application being referred to the
Secretary of State and the Secretary of State raising no objections, subject to the following
conditions:

1. TL4 Time Limit - Listed Building/Conservation Area Consent

2. RE1 Matching Materials

Page 26



g

gr-nfirsn oy

=
%
x
i

]
H

H

lsl 1.

APPENDIX 1

!

I

b

P54

|

tH ]

||J.U!|_
N

"SAMBUIYIW U Bie SUOISUBUIP Iy
*Auo suosuswp peinBy asn)
\W0 SIHL WOYL ITVOS LON 0d

ueid Bupsix3

uoljead|] [euseiy Buisix3

uoneas|3 ews)xg bunsixg

Pann 27
aytC




SuofeAs| @ sueld
‘suonoag pasodoid

Hno?) essfoy wory
IBYPND 0} douenuy MaN

ounod pisig
BSI0H SPUM O S{EA

FEHRD
e
ey W Sy

PR PN P53 A 0 A

SAOH PUUM JO m
VA |2

—

Bujuueld

ol 113

gt
e
Sowmay

& n:__rf;gm.

=dok
B2y
1 B.0o
lle!gi»\ = 0o
R— v—

!!i\

ot pued way
Lo [

s100( pasodoidq
ybnoiy) uonoss

§i} 9|eag

usalng
y6nouy) uopoes

024 8|e0S el
-~ ” \l_
- |
Ve
) / _
[Py / |
Sty Lyes
o] / |
m— ! | ——| —
1 il 1 il AL
g-g v-v - P LoNeAs|] [eulsixg
uonoasg  UoIIeS S | = o .
o "
[a— .w
Il ¢
i
Ly -
a v
¥ ]
~ ~ UONeAD[D [BUISIY
10 — s 81 " Te) =
o S
E g
I j
l l
v -]

ragezo




{Counck Offices)

Abbay House

(Counc Offices}

APPENDIX 2

Abbey Hall

Sports and Arfs

MARKET PLACE

jckenham
House

Twi

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil

proceedings.

Issuied by the Vale of White Horse District Council - Licence No. 100019525

No further copies may be made.

21st September 2005

‘

1:1250




Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings.

Issued by the Vale of White Horse District Council - Licence No. 100019525

No further copies may be made.
21st September 2005 1:500




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

22

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Agenda ltem 14

LWO/13682/4-X — D Rees
Erection of a dwelling.
Wayside House, Beggars Lane, Longworth.

The Proposal

This application seeks outline planning permission (with all matters reserved) for the erection of
a dwelling in the garden of Wayside House.

Wayside House is the first house on the western side of Beggars Lane when approached from
Faringdon Road. The site is bounded by fields to the south and west, with Wayside House itself
forming the northern boundary. The site lies in the North Vale Area of High Landscape Value

The site is currently a regularly mown grassed area that forms part of the garden to Wayside
House. Although all matters are reserved, it is proposed to access the site off the existing
vehicular access to the property, and the proposed dwelling is likely to be a 1%z storey unit sited
centrally on the plot, so as not to impact on the mature trees that exist along the boundaries of
the site.

A copy of the plan showing the location of the property, along with a copy of the agent’s
supporting letter are at Appendix 1.

The application has been referred to Committee at the request of Councillor Melinda Tilley.

Planning History

In June 2000 an outline application to erect four dwellings to the south of Wayside House was
refused. In May 2001, an appeal against the refusal was dismissed. A copy of the Inspector’s
decision is attached at Appendix 2.

In August 2001, planning permission was granted for the erection of one dwelling to the north of
Wayside House.

Planning Policies

Policy H5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan provides for small scale development
within Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor, provided it is within the main built up area of the
village; is not on a site which contributes positively to the physical form, structure and character
of the settlement, or its rural setting, including the gardens of properties standing in large
grounds.

Policy C3 seeks to protect the North Vale Area of High Landscape Value from development
likely to have a harmful impact on its prevailing character and appearance.

Policies D1, D2, and D3 seek to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design,
does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours and is acceptable in terms of highway safety.

Similar policies to those above have been included in the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan
2011. The corresponding policies are H10, NE7, DC1, DC5, and DC9.

Consultations

Longworth Parish Council has no objection to the proposal.
County Engineer — No objections subject to conditions.

Arboricultural Officer — No objection provided the footprint of the building is not within the canopy
spread of the trees surrounding the garden and no trees are to be removed to gain access. The

Page 31



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

conifer trees, whilst relatively poor in quality, do form a valuable screen and on this basis they
should be retained.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be whether the principle of the development in
this location is acceptable, and the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of
the locality, including its impact on the Area of High Landscape Value.

In consideration of the refused scheme for four dwellings on land to the south of Wayside
House, the Inspector concluded (Paragraph 10) that the whole site was outside the built up area
of Southmoor for the purposes of H5. The appeal site included the site the subject of this
application.

Your Officers consider that nothing has changed since that decision to merit a view that the land
now lies within the built up area. It is considered that the existing dwelling is the physical limit of
the built up area on the west side of Beggars Lane. Whilst it acknowledged that the land has
been informally used as garden in association with Wayside House, and so it could be argued to
be ‘previously developed land’, it remains an undeveloped plot to the south of what is the last
house on the western side of Beggars Lane. In this respect, to allow the erection of a dwelling in
this location would essentially extend the built up area of the village, contrary to Policy H5 and
the harm caused to the form and rural setting of the village would outweigh any argument to
allow the development on the grounds that the land is classed as ‘previously developed’.

The applicants, in support of the proposal, have stated that the site is well screened and any
visual harm would be limited. Whilst the siting of a new dwelling may not directly lead to the
removal of existing trees, the Inspector confirmed (Paragraph 12) that the existing trees would
more than likely lead to overshadowing of a new dwelling, and ‘future occupants would have
good cause to either reduce their size or to remove them completely’. Your Officers consider
that this threat remains, and the removal of the trees would expose the site to the detriment of
the North Vale Area of High Landscape Value and would in turn, also harm the form and rural
setting of the village.

Recommendation

That planning permission be refused for the following reasons:

1 The proposed residential development would extend the built-up area into an area of
informal garden that forms part of the rural setting of the village. As such, the proposal is
contrary to Policy H5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan and Policy H10 of the
Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 Second Deposit Dratft.

In the opinion of the District Planning Authority, the proposed residential development is
likely to lead to the significant reduction or removal of the existing trees which would harm
the character and appearance of the North Value Area of High Landscape Value and would
exacerbate the prominence of the proposed development, contrary to Policy C3 of the
adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan and Policy HE7 of the Vale of White Horse Local
Plan 2011 Second Deposit Dratft.

Page 32



APPENDIX 1

Wayside House

+

4

oyt
)
e
Lt

lﬁ’ h
7_':.:?-—-
T

o

1
!

WSk

—
:-—:-f—

Sprmaiil——

Fallticles

s 2 e e ot B

U On WITE HORSE !
) ;"'x‘}i’r&'a 1O COUNCIL

17 SEP 2005

[ RCRATE, POSTAL
COR  ERVICES

Client: Mrs Debbie Rees
Project:
Drawing Title: Site Plan

Drawing No.: C2872/05/01

Land adjacent to Wayside House, Longworth

Scale: 1:2500

Date: 26.08.05 Issuing Office: Swindon

Drawn by: NAH  Checked by: CD

Note: Reproduced from Ordnance Survey Mapping
Scale 1:2500 with the sanction of the Controlier of H. M.
Stationery Office, Crown Copyright Reserved. DPDS
Consulting Group, 5, Devizes Road, Old Town, Swindon,

Wiltshire. Licence N° AL1W§9ﬁ a q q
—ageoo

. B

NORTH

SWINDON
QOld Bank House,
5, Devizes Road,
Old Town, Swindon,
Wiltshire. SN1 4BJ
Tel: 01783 - 610222

BRISTOL
Trym Lodgs,

CONSULTING

1, Henbury Road,
Town Planning

Waestbury-on-Trym,
Bristol. BS9 3HQ.
Tel: 0117- 3101-355

CRAWLEY
7, The Courtyard,

East Park, Crawley,

Waest Sussex. RH10 6AG.
Tel: 01293 - 616112

Development

Environment

Architecture

DERBY Urban Design
100, Mansfield Road, B
Dorby, Landscape Design
DE1 31T Praoject Management

Tel: 01332 ~ 206222

NEEA A R



Please Reply to: Swindon
Our Ref: TAG/NW/C2872
Your Ref:

21 September 2005
Date:

Vale of White Horse District Council
PO Box 127

Abbey House

Abbey Close

Abingdon

Oxon

0OX14 3JE

Dear Sir/Madam

Outline Planning Application: Erection for one dwelling in the garden of
Wayside House, Beqggars Lane, Longworth

Please find enclosed planning application forms, site location plan and cheque for
an outline planning application for the erection of one dwelling.

The application is for the erection of a single dwelling within the garden of Wayside
House, Longworth, Abingdon. The property is not within a Conservation Area,
although the entire village is within an Area of High Landscape Vale, the proposed
dwelling will not impact upon the character of the area, nor its rural setting. At
present the site is laid out as garden with mown grass, the site is part of the large
garden associated with the house.

A previous application was refused and later dismissed on appeal
(APP/V/3120/A/00/1055398) for the erection of 4 dwellings at the same address,
but on a larger plot. The appeal decision established that the site is part of the
garden of Wayside House, although the extended garden area is only tenuously
linked to the built up part of the settlement, it was also stated in the appeal
decision that there would be little negative impact over highway safety due to an
increase in dwellings.

The site is well screened from the main road (Spring Hill), and Beggars Lane, (as
shown by pictures 5-8). It can be seen that the southern boundary of the proposed
site would be well screened form the road by a thick band of trees that are nearer
to the road than the red line o f the site boundary (picture 9). There is a substantial
belt of trees to the east boundary of the site, as seen from Beggars Lane, this is
shown by pictures 5 + 6, where it can be seen that the trees are a mix of
deciduous and coniferous trees, with a strong predominance of coniferous trees.
Pictures 1 + 2-3, show the view from within the proposed site out towards Beggars
Lane; and towards Spring Hill - from both locations it is clear that the site is well
screened and any development occurring on site would not be clearly visible from
either Spring Hill road or Beggars Lane. .

Picture 7 shows the existing access and the point of the proposed access onto
Beggars Lane.

QUALLIY
MANAGEMENT

Registered Office of Alt Companies : OldBank House,
5, Devizes Road, Old Town, Swindon, Wigs? ge 3 4

www.dpds.c

\mﬁ\&%ﬂ\*\{

CONSULTING

Town Planning

Development

Environment

Architecture

Urban Design

Landscape Design

Project Management

Development Planning &
Design Services Group Ltd

Group Managing Diractor:
L.M.Durrant, FRICS, Dip TR, MRTPI, MinstD,
Directors:

T.A.Gashe, BA (Hons), MA, MRTPL.
Geoffrey Metliss, FL.CM

Company Secretary:
Heather Davis FMAAT
Company Registration N° 1907209

Subsidiary Companies:

Development Planning &
Design Services Ltd

Directors:

G.A.B.Currie, Dip TP, MRTPL.

L.M.Durrant, FRICS, Dip TP. MRTPI, MinstD.
T.A.Gashe, BA (Hons), MA, MRTPI,
G.M.Smith, BSc {Hons), MRTPI.

P.F. Thair, 8Sc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI, Mt Env Sc.

Associate Directors:

S.Smith, BA (Hons), MRTPI,
S.Whitfield, BA(Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI.
Company Registration N° 2091708

DPDS Regional Ltd

Directors:

L.M. Durrant, FRICS, Dip TR, MRTPI, MinstD.
D.McCallum, BA (Hons), MPhil, MRTPI .
AJ.Plumb, Dip TR MRTPI, Mt Mgt, FF8.

P.F. Thair, 8¢ (Hons) Dip TP, MRTP, M Env Sc.

Associate Directar:
Jeff Thomas, BA (Hons), DMS, MRTPL.
Company Registration N° 2521009

DPDS Architecture Ltd
Directors:

L M.Durrant, FRICS, Dip TP, MRTPI, MinstD.
N.Henham, BA Hons, Dip Arch {dist}, RIBA

Assoclate Directors:

M.Howland, Dip Arch, MaPS, RIBA.
N.Moore, BA (Hons), B. Arch, RIBA, ARS
R.Plackett, BA Dip Arch, RIBA FRSA.

Landscape Consultant:
.M. Griffiths, BSc Hons, MLI.
Company Registration N° 293719%

SWINDON

Old Bank House,

5, Devizes Road,

Old Town, Swindon,
Wiltshire.

SN14B)J

Tel: 01793 -610222

Fax:01793 - 512436
email: dpds.swindon@dpds.co.uk

BRISTOL

Trym Lodge,
1,Henbury Road,
Westbury-on-Trym.
Bristol. BS9 3HQ
Tel: 0117-3101-355

Fax:0117-3101-354
email: dpds.bristol@dpds.co.uk

CRAWLEY

7,The Courtyard,
East Park, Crawley,
West Sussex.

RH10 6AG.

Tel: 01293 - 616112
Fax:01293-616102

email: dpds.southeast@dpds.co.uk

DERBY

Gleneagles House,
Vernon Gate,

Tel: 01332 - 206222
Fax:01332 - 206012

email: dpds.central@dpds.co.uk



21 September 2005

Page 2 D I ]
Vale of White Horse District Council
PO Box 127

Also enclosed is a list of neighbours, who live opposite the site, who have signed
an agreement that they are in support of the building of one new dwelling at
Wayside House, Beggars Lane.

This application is being put forward due to the applicants need to accommodate
foster children that are placed in her care for long-term placements. The current
house is unsuitable for these needs due to its design, and lack of suitable
bedrooms at a first floor level. My client is willing to accept a condition that would
restrict development to a single dwelling on this land.

Please consider this letter as part of the application, and if you have any questions
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Cidey

Coral Ducroq '
Graduate Planner
Development Planning & Design Services

Enc.

Page 35



‘&

)

@

APPENDIX 2

Appeal decision

Hearing conducted on 28 March 2001

by Robert A Luck BSc CEng MICE DipTE MIHT MEWI

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for the
Environment, Transport and the Regions

Appeal Ref: APP/V3120/A/00/1055398
Wayside House, Beggars Lane, Southmoor, Oxon

»  The appedl is made under Section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a refusal to
grant planning permission.

*  The appeal is brought by Professor K Smith against the decision of Vale of White Horse District
Council.

¢ The application (ref: LWO/13682/2-X), dated 26 April 2000, was refused by notice dated 15 June
2000.

*  The development proposed is the erection of 4 detached dwellings and garages.

Summary of decision: The appeal is dismissed.

Procedural Matters
1. The application is for outline permission, with all matters reserved for future consideration.

2. The address on the application form indicates that the appeal site is in Southmoor. It was
agreed by all parties present at the hearing that the site is within the parish of Longworth, but
that the site is physically associated with a settlement which also includes the built-up part of
the parish of Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor.

The Main Issue

3. Y consider the main issue in this appeal to be the effect of the proposed development on the
form and rural setting of the settlement, comprising Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor and
the associated part of Longworth, within the North Vale Area of High Landscape Value.

The Development Plan and National Policy

4. The Development Plan for the area includes the Oxfordshire Structure Plan 2011 (adopted
August 1998). It is common ground that at the time of the hearing it also included the Vale
of White Horse Local Plan (adopted November 1999). At the hearing, the appellant’s agent
drew my attention to the Preface to the Local Plan and to text in Policy H2 of the Oxfordshire
Structure Plan 2001 which led him to infer that the expiry date of the Local Plan is 31 March
2001. The Council’s representative stated that the Local Plan is in the early stages of being
amended but that in the mean time it has been certified as conforming with the Oxfordshire
Structure Plan 2011. Therefore, even if the expiry date of the Local Plan is indeed 31 March
2001, it carries considerable weight in my considerations and, for brevity and without
prejudice to its status, I shall refer to it as the Local Plan. '

L




Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/00/1055398

Structure Plan Policy G1 sets out the general planning strategy which includes protecting the
character of the county and making the best use of land in built-up areas, while not permitting
development on important open spaces. Local Plan Policy H5 states that within villages,
including Longworth and Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor, new housing will be limited to
infilling and minor development which is compatible with the size, form and character of the
village. Such development should be in the main built-up area of the village or where it forms
a natural completion of the existing pattern of development on a small site, visually contained
by strong physical features that are an integral part of the settlement. Development will be
resisted on sites which contribute positively to the form and rural setting of the settlement,
including the gardens of houses standing in large grounds. It is common ground that the site
lies within the North Vale Area of High Landscape Value (AHLV), which Local Plan Policy
C3 seeks to protect from harmful development. The rationale behind the AHLYV is set out in
the Council’s publication, “Landscape Strategy: An Analysis of the Vale’s landscape, and a
proposed strategy” (October 2000). This has the status of Supplementary Planning Guidance
(SPG) and I therefore give it substantial weight.

Planning Policy Guidance Note 3: Housing (PPG3), particularly at paragraphs 22 and 32,
encourages the re-use of previously developed land, for which it provides a definition at
Annex C, provided it is suitable in other respects for housing development. Paragraph 56
states that new housing development should not be viewed in isolation and that, amongst
other things, it should respect and enhance local character.

Reasons and Conclusions

7.

10.

Beggars Lane is a cul-de-sac which runs northwards from Faringdon Road at the western end
of the large combined settlement of Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor and Longworth. The
dwellings in the lane are a mixture of houses and bungalows of varying ages. A field at the
southern end of the lane is part of the pattern of open fields and sporadic development to the
west and south. This wider area plays an important role in providing a rural setting for the
village.

The appeal site, which covers an area of about 0.42ha, has no physical boundary with the
more immediate surrounds of Wayside House, the southernmost building on the western side
of Beggars Lane. The site boundary with Beggars Lane is a hedge, and the southern and
western boundaries with the adjacent field are post and wire fences within which there are
rows of mature deciduous trees. There are also within the site rows of high conifers parallel
to the eastern and southern boundaries respectively, though in the eastern row particularly
there are large gaps. Most of the site is laid to mown grass which is planted with shrubs and
further trees. While I was within the site and the immediate surroundings of the house I
formed the opinion, from its character and its relationship with the property, that the site is
used as part of the large garden of the house.

It is common ground between the main parties that the proposed development would be
compatible in scale, density and layout with the form of the existing development in Beggars
Lane, as required by Local Plan Policy H5, and I have no reason to reach a different
conclusion. It is therefore necessary to consider the suitability of the site for development in
the light of the other specific requlremems of that policy.

There is no dispute that all the dwellings in Beggars Lane, including Wayside House are
within the built~up part of the settlement: The site, though clearly associated with Wayside

Page 37




G

-

.

Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/00/1055398

11

12.

13.

House from within, is of such a size that from Beggars Lane the association is visually more
tenuous. Furthermore, the plot is empty of built form and it is bounded to the south and west
by an open field. I therefore conclude that, notwithstanding its present use, the site lies
outside the main built-up area of the settlement. In reaching this conclusion, I have taken
note of the decision to allow new development in the form of a conversion of an existing
building at the northern end of the lane, but I find that the circumstances in that case are
different.

Though Well-established trees border the site, they are not associated with any marked change

in land form, especially along the southern side of the site and in my view this reduces their
potential strength as a physical feature. Seen from Faringdon Road to both the west and the
east of Beggars Lane they clearly appeared to me, like other groups of trees in the wider area,
1o be a part of the rural landscape rather than a boundary to or an integral part of the village.
The proposal would not therefore be a natural completion of the settlement.

As the village is approached along Faringdon Road from the west, the site and the trees which
it contains are seen towards the side of the field of view, with the eye naturally drawn towards
a house on the north-western comer of the junction between Beggars Lane and Faringdon
Road, Cornerways, which visually marks the beginning of the settlement. Approaching
Beggars Lane from the east, Cornerways is again prominent in the view as, in this case, the
last visible built form in the settlement, and from here the appeal site is seen as part of the
open backdrop, with its wooded character reflected in other groups of trees in the area. The
proposal would introduce dwellings and their gardens into this open space, which makes an
important contribution to the rural setting of the village. While the high conifers within the
southern side of the site could provide screening, in practice they would so overshadow both
the adjacent dwelling and its garden that, in my view, future occupants would have good
cause to either reduce their size or to remove them completely. I therefore conclude that the
proposal would be harmful to the form and rural setting of the settlement, and so would
conflict with Local Plan Policy H5, Structure Plan Policy G1 and PPG3 paragraph 56.

The characteristic form of the AHLV in the area of the site is defined by the SPG as a gentle
dip slope which complements the steeper scarp slope well to the north and the Thames flood
plain beyond. 1 have considered the concern of the Council that the construction of the
proposal would have a harmful effect on this land form, in conflict with Local Plan Policy C3.
Taking account of the slack gradient and the relatively small scale of the proposal, I conclude
there would be sufficient control retained by the Council over reserved matters to ensure that
the proposal would not conflict with Local Plan Policy C3. However, this consideration does
not outweigh the harm that would arise from the proposal in other respects.

Other Considerations

14,

15.

There was a full discussion at the hearing as to whether the site is part of the curtilage of
Wayside House on the basis that, if it is, the proposal would be the re-use of previously
developed land in the terms of PPG3. Whether or not the site should be so regarded, this
consideration would be heavily outweighed by my conclusions on the main issue.

Representations have been made about the safety implications of the increase in traffic which
would be caused by the development, though the highway authority has not expressed any
concerns in this respect. Beggars Lane is fairly narrow but there is sufficient width for two
cars to pass. Visibility into the lane for vehicles turning left from Faringdon Road is

Page 38



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/00/1055398

- )

reasonable so that, in my view, the likelihood of conflict near the junction would not be
increased significantly. This consideration therefore adds only very limited weight to my
conclusions on the main issue.

Overall Conclusion

16. For the reasons given above and having regard to all other matters raised I conclude that the
appeal should be dismissed. .

Formal Decision
17. In exercise of the powers transferred to me, I dismiss the appeal.
Information

18. A separate note is attached setting out the circumstances in which the validity of this decision
may be challenged by making an application to the High Court within 6 weeks from the date
of this decision. - , ) -

Inspector

Page 39




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

Agenda ltem 15

MAR/19315 — Vale of White Horse District Council
Change of use from retail to residential
12, Haines Court, Marcham.

The Proposal

This planning application has been submitted by this Council, which is the reason why it comes
to Committee.

The proposal is to change the use of a vacant shop in Marcham to residential accommodation.
A location plan and block plan are at Appendix 1.

A self contained flat exists at first floor level above the application premises.

Planning History

The site has no relevant planning history.

Planning Policies

Policy SF1 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan and S14 of the Second Deposit Draft
Local Plan to 2011 seek to resist the loss of land or buildings used for community purposes,
unless alternative provision is made to meet local needs.

Consultations

Marcham Parish Council has no objections.
The County Engineer has no objections.

One letter has been received from a neighbour who is concerned with the shortage of off street
parking in Haines Court.

Officer Comments

The principle of the proposed loss of the shop is considered to be acceptable. It is not the last
shop in the village as there is a convenience shop and post office in the village in North Street.
In addition the shop has been vacant and not in use since June 2004.

Regarding car parking, the size of the premises is small and is likely to accommodate only a
one-bedroom flat. The normal requirement for a one-bedroom flat is one parking space. This
additional requirement should be able to be accommodated within Haines Court without causing
undue problems for existing residents. The County Engineer raises no highway objections.

Recommendation

It is recommended that planning permission is granted, subject to the following condition:

1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application

Page 40



MAR/ 115/5

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Page 41



ZONIJ(

.W .
W o ‘ HAINES !
Lo ! COURT “

{ |

! __ ! M "
[ Lo oo -
I 1
| 1 1 !
| Cor Parking i
N f
, o |
R | L -3
Footpectn 9" v

Block = Groond gloer 2 Snep orits
First pleor 2 glats.

A L Fiest Flaa Seiony
LN o Flod ebove  vicar

1

i I THowAe A of BHhop.
1
i

Steinuan to s Roor

LT Flar,

J0B TITLE CONVEYANCE PLANS

. 12-13, HAINES COURT, |
DORESS MARCHAM, OXON.

CLIENT V.O.W. H.DC.
|
1F

ADKIN | W@

CHARTERED SURVEYORS
1 2 NEWBURY STREET, WANTAGE, OXON.
8i30 st Abingdon Oxfard Didcot Wallingford Newbury

SCALE 1:250

tal: Wentage 88886

Scaler..c. Ll ATRLLLAFR o,
Drawa Kk
Dute. MAREH, ... (308

) \ 1773-783T




Agenda ltem 16

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 200/05

1.0
1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.3

4.4

4.5

Wards Affected Kennington & South
Hinksey.

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (PLANNING)
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
19" December 2005

Enforcement Programme

Introduction and Report Summary

This report seeks to inform and rectify an error made in a previous report to Committee. It asks
Members to consider the expediency of taking enforcement action for what Officers consider to
still be a minor deviation from the approved plans.

The Contact Officer for this report is Paul Yaxley, Enforcement Officer (01235 540352 Direct line
or 01235 520202 extension 352).

Recommendation

It is recommended that error in report No.152/05 be acknowledged but that:-
No further action be taken in the case of Mr D. Matthews and the increase in height and pitch of
the garage roof at Hazelwood, Spring Copse, Hinksey Hill, Oxford, SHI/17672/5.

Relationship with the Council's Vision

The content of this report is in line with the objectives A, C and D of the Council's Vision
Statement.

This report relates to Enforcement Strategy 10 and complies with Enforcement Policies E1, E2
and E3.

Mr. D. Matthews, Hazelwood, Spring Copse, Hinksey Hill, Oxford, SHI/17672/5.

Committee may recall that at its meeting on the 24™ October 2005, following consideration of
report 152/05(copy attached as APPENDIX 1). It was resolved:- ‘To take no further action in the
enforcement case against Mr D. Matthews and the increase in height and pitch of the garage
roof, subject to the officers investigating the window as installed to ensure it complies with the
existing permission at Hazelwood, Spring Copse, Hinksey Hill, Oxford, SHI/17672/5".

Since the meeting of the 24" October the accuracy of the plans and measurements have again
been brought into question. It is regretted that the plans received on the 16" September did
indeed have a further error in that they incorrectly show the approved height of the garage as 5.1
m rather than 4.9 m. The actual as built height of 5.55 metres from ground level/floor slab, gives
an actual difference of 650 mm. Unfortunately due to the confusion caused by this error on the
plans and the use of both 1:50 and 1:100 scales on the same plan, the difference was reported to
Committee as 325mm instead of 650mm, the actual difference.

However, Officers still consider that it is not expedient to take enforcement action. The increase
in height is still considered marginal and not sufficiently harmful to Hillside House to justify
enforcement action.

The first floor window on the north elevation is required, by condition 6 of SHI/17672/5, to ‘be

Page 43



4.6

glazed with obscured glass only and shall be fixed except for a top-hung vent to the window
which shall also be fitted with obscure glazing at all times’, the window has been specifically
checked and is considered to comply with this condition.

It is recommended that Committee formally confirm that it is not expedient to take enforcement
action and to therefore close this file. A letter of explanation would be sent to the neighbour to
explain the reasons why enforcement action is not authorised.

RODGER HOOD
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (PLANNING)

TIM SADLER
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Page 44



Extract from report 152/05 of the Assistant Director (Planning) - 24 October 2005

8.0 Mr. D. Matthews, Hazelwood, Spring Copse, Hinksey Hill, Oxford, SHI/17672/5.

8.1 Committee may recall that at its meeting on the 4™ July 2005, following
consideration of report 34/05(copy attached as APPENDIX 6), authority was
delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair to approve the
retrospective application for the erection of a replacement dwelling and garage on
this site.

8.2 Since the approval of the application on the 7™ July 2005, further deviations to
the approved plans have come to light in respect of the garage.

8.3 Unfortunately, the errors that Officers sought to omit from the original submission
in relation to the garage plans have again be made on the approved plan in that
parts of the elevations are shown incorrectly. The external stair appears on the side
to the neighbour, for example, and the roof lights on the floor plan do not match their
position on the elevation, being on the opposite side. As a result of these errors the
Enforcement Officer has sought fresh plans to show accurately exactly what is
being built. These plans were received on the 16th of September, and show the
garage building to be higher than approved by approximately 0.325m. This is due
the pitch of the roof being increased from 40° to 45°. These deviations were
confirmed during a site visit by the Enforcement Officer on the 21%' September.

8.4 The plans have been sent to the neighbour at Hillside House, who is the most
affected and his response will be verbally reported. In summary, he has objected
to the prospect of the plans being accepted as a minor amendment and wishes
enforcement action to be taken. Officers agree that the plans cannot be accepted as
a minor amendment as the ridge height has increased. However, Officers do not
agree that it is expedient to take enforcement action. The increase in height is
considered marginal and not sufficiently harmful to Hillside House to justify

enforcement action.

8.5 It is recommended that Committee formally confirm that it is not expedient to take
enforcement action and to therefore close this file. A letter of explanation would be
sent to the neighbour to explain the reasons why enforcement action is not
authorised.

Page 45



B
Aplenoix 6

Agenda ltem 19
Report No. 34/05

4 July 2005
SHIM7672/5 ~ Mr D Matthews

Erection of replacement dwelling and garage (Retrospective)
Hazelwood, Spring Copse, Hinksey Hill. ;

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 _This application seeks retrospective planning permission for the erection of a replacement
- dwelling and detached garage building.

1.2 The site is situated on the western side of Spring Copse, a single track road serving a couple
of dwellings. The site itself is on a steep slope running approximately on a north — south axis
with the southern aspect of the site at the higher level. The dwelling has been constructed
and is largely complete, but to date, only the garage building foundations have been
constructed. The dwelling as built is sited approximately mid-way on this slope with its front
elevation facing north. It is surrounded by similar sized detached dweilings in medium sized
plots, with those to the north set down at a lower level.

1.3  Acopy of the plans showing the location of the proposal, the siting of the dwelling and garage
and their design are attached at B

1.4 The application has been amended twice to take account of the views made by local residents
concerning the accuracy of plans submitted. Your Officers are content that the plans now
appended accurately reflect the house as built, albeit there remains a boundary dispute on the
northern boundary with the adjacent property, Hillside House and a concern over the accuracy

of the garage in relation to this Pproperty.

1.5 The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been received.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 In October 2002, planning permission was refused for a replacement dwelling with garage.

The reasons for refusal were that the proposal exceeded the Green Belt Policy limit of 30%
increase in volume.

2.2 Planning permission was granted in July 2003 for an alternative replacement dwelling and
garage scheme which was a completely revised design.

2.3 In January 2004, planning permission was granted for the erection of a dwelling with further
revisions to the design approved in July 2003.

2.4  Planning permission was granted in May 2004 for a further revised design,. similar fo the
design of the current proposal. In July 2004 another application was submitted after it was
discovered that the scheme approved in May 2004 had been drawn incorrectly in relation to
the site slope. This was approved in September 2004.

25  Inimplementing this permission, it was brought to the Council’s attention that the dwelling was
not being built in accordance with the approved plans, gnd that the dwelling had been twisted
on it axis to an angle greater than approved.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policy G5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan provides for replacement dwellings in
the Oxford Green Belt, subject to a limitation on any increase in volume.

3.2 Policies D1, D2, D3 and D4 seek to ensure that alj new development is of a high standard of

design / landscaping, does not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours and is acceptable in
terms of highway safety.

Page 83

Page 46



///!Np /X A

Report No. 34/05
4 July 2005

3.3  Similar policies to those above have been included in the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan
2011. The corresponding policies are GS3, GS7, DC1, DC5, and DCS.

4.0 Consultations

Qriginal plans

44" No response was received from South Hinksey Parish Council in response to consulitations to
the plans as originafly submitted.

42  County Engineer — No objections.
43 Drainage Engineer — No objections.

44 Four letters of objection were received which can be summarised as follows:

. Plans are incorrect, in particular the position and orientation of the house.
. The house has been erected in a position which now directly overlooks neighbouring
properties.

The house is more visually prominent in the locality due to its recrientation.

As the house is 90% complete, it would not be practical for changes to be made.
Therefore some high level evergreen screening should be planted on the site to
remove the overbearing impact of this dwelling on neighbour’s amenity areas.
Permitted development should also be taken away for any additional windows over
those which exist.

The garage will add further to the impact and massing of the dwelling.
. As the garage has accommodation above, together with the dwelling it has an
increase of 37% over the previous dwelling and is contrary to Policy G5. The

garage therefore should be reduced in size to keep the volume within the Policy G5
limit of 30%.

. The garage building is much closer to neighbouring property than previously
approved and thus wili be overbearing. It should be amended to be no more than
4m  high to address this and should not be used for living accommodation.

Amended plans (1)
45  South Hinksey Parish Council — No objections.
46  County Engineer — No objections.
47  Four letters of objection were received stating:
. Plans are still incorrect. House movement is twice as great to that shown.
Nothing in these drawings changes views and concems previously expressed.
. The garage building should be single storey.
Amended plans (2) .

48  South Hinksey Parish Council does not object to the proposal but request that the following
issues be given consideration:

“The Parish Council is concemned that the buildings are not being built in accordance with
plans — and the developer is being allowed to dictate — with the planning authority appearing
not to overrule.”

49  Two letters of objection have been received stating:

Page 84

Page 47



///[A/b/x 5

Report No. 34/05

4 July 2005
. There still appear to be inaccuracies in the drawings, with particular reference to the
fence / north boundary line.
Nothing in these drawings changes views and.concerns previously expressed.
The house is 35% - 36% larger than the previous bungalow in clear violation of
Policy G5.
. The house is taller than previously approved and is in a more prominent position.

5.0

5.1

52

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0

6.1

The location of the large garage building is more prominent and closer to neighbouring
properties. 1t should be reduced in height to no more than 4m.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be: 1) Whether the proposal still accords with
Policy G5 in tenms of volume increase and 2) The impact of the proposal on neighbouring
properties.

On the first issue, the house design and more crucially its size is as previously approved.
Whilst the slab level is 100mm higher than previously, no additional living space is gained by
this. Therefore your Officers consider that the dwelling still complies with Policy G5.

Objectors have made reference to the garage being larger than the one it replaces and when
taken together with the dwelling the combined volume exceeds the 30% tolerance. However
the garage size is as previously approved and, in assessing volume calculations for
replacement dwellings, the volumes of detached outbuildings are not included in the
allowance. There is no conflict, therefore, with Policy G5 in this respect.

Whilst the house has been twisted on its axis, and has a 100mm higher slab than originally
proposed, Officers consider the visual impact of the proposal on the character of the area to
be acceptable. The changes do not harm the openness of the Green Beit when compared to
the approved scheme.

Regarding the second issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, a judgement has to be
made as to whether the change in axis of the dwelling is harmful to the amenity of
neighbouring properties.

Your Officers consider that no additional harm would be caused to those properties that lie to
the north of the proposal by the twisting of the dwelling on its approved axis. If anything it
actually improves the privacy situation for Hillside House due to the greater angle involved.
Whilst the dwelling now faces more directly towards Dingle Dell, there is approximately a face
to face distance of 65m — well in excess of the Council's minimum standard distance of 21
metres.

Concern has been expressed over the garage. Its size is as previously approved and as it lies
between the dwelling and the boundary with Hillside House, it should help to obscure views of
the rear garden to this property.

The owner of Hillside House has also raised concern, that the garage will be more dominant by
virtue of it being closer to the boundary. The accuracy of the drawing on this is being
investigated and will be reported orally to the meeting. It is anticipated that a positive
recommendation will be made.

Recommendation

That subject to the accuracy of the revised drawings, it is recommended that authority to grant
planning permission is delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair.

Page 85'

Page 48



AprNDlx z{ a

) \
- L J L XIONIddY

LOCATION PLAN 1:1250

ysed dwelling
der SHIM7672/12

Page 49



TR & PR 2L e S L T LR T T S PO PV P S SR RIS S . e oAt
TR TR .%MNP.@N... \ z .W.x..“u....‘. . A.v.....m .... .uu.m..,. ...H‘u ﬁ.m.mn_.f FLR e ".....q..m...w;;.;.,.ﬂ _n m..m...m.. - -...\...?nm.. a5 3 e .. :
&Qﬁﬂ\nwwé ) R P SR R PP BN 2 NG AN S o SR SO .
a n. . . ] .— . ] . . S ERREINE & TV 2 1N F x—mzwmm<
. CS et . .
. Jorae, . ) .. . .

L AVINGKY e R . : . _
\d\:ﬁ gﬂaﬁ \. "Ix(fuf‘r\m.a.._qtkta . : ... _. ... R ‘ imu

S) 0 DOZL.LNOAVIALS 0 -

o : SIBISY
. PRV S5SNW WIS R

MZJ\QwW% I T L
)} IS GApugeN
L N Rl oTIRe
o SRSy e

/4/_/5/\/0 X 8

ld Nouvoot, ams 2“.”. -

T e N
. ) ) 7““\—6& % i A U
L oo ey X

| | RN

Bl SR, SO WY
/ HO 135 dﬂﬁ T R TR ?Em&_ﬁz
. AU -\ A -

iy
Iy

N X:\-’-:\

|

il
il
3
2

s
1 i
il
f!
(i)

O'Lp JaAsT Joor abluen



10280

-8

iof .

L X filte o) $itis-

Sr(a Pmi

- houe ks U(LI

o fazs/%/ :

/

Af/”{ND/—)( 5

“sud lob

: 7.’&

mmu b MELG2D b1 Nl
S WME Gale OLN.

: Y detmding
N Nkll... .

House ~ -

N *
o E?if!%ﬁé .

APPENDIX 1



Ly =anmw

\/_4//0[/\/0/)( c{

U P gk 40 et 2

L XIONAddy

|4 usiypry

A

. wcozgsm . _




BUE NS

002 HOUVIN £0/11Z *ON ONIMVHG -
" 73v0S  SNOILVATTE ' SNVd JOVivD
£519 1XO ‘GHOAXO “THH AZSHNIH
‘38400 ONRAS "OOMTIZVH, 30V143H OL 3SNOH |
NOUVATEASEM C.. . NOUVATRISYE

i
00T 1vi .',N .zoﬁ*ov.w.w \ 1]
L
RN | .
; Stafels}’
WNOHING
. va30 S301ME28 TANSIO .
g ﬁwwﬁo {1510 38H0H LM B0 TIA D D
- o Qﬁaiﬁﬁg.!zgom - "38_.0.{ -
e P pauimg wisuor
woq1), Awio) iwid ANIG SUSPIOLEIS SUTHIARE goor |
’ spnoq oOp P S sS(M J001d 831
s #0019 Pruy} puodeg UmUN ‘sYopa ¥o0I8a; IHeA) 40012 PUNOID
IETVIMILYR
NOLLVAZTS HINOS NLYKAR PN
4 .
Sl = Z
. N 7
N— | — < >
L) T < 4
N N
7

vﬂ.._mﬁa»&o
oq of opUIAL

I XION3ddV

" woouaonnows < A
u. :
3|8
obeing 2
b4
T. ,...‘....I.l... —— e Sen e gl . 1.\—\
583 1
¥00'd 15Ul

- woolel0l§ /SOPO -

‘Page 90

Page 53



